

# Harrison Hunter

Global Supply Chain Professional

Adaptable and strategic logistics and Supply Chain Specialist with 5+ years of experience orchestrating logistical oversights across the military space, as well as identifying proper product quantities, negotiating pricing and shipment terms, to effectively oversee the timely delivery of materials needed to fulfill customer orders. Implementer of key initiatives that promote organization wide objectives, to align with logistical processes that meet the needs of the business.



Columbia, SC



803.873.0907



[hjh060595@yahoo.com](mailto:hjh060595@yahoo.com)



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/harrison-hunter-a32851128/>

- Fully Proficient in MSOffice
- School of Quartermaster Logistics
- A+ Certification (In progress)

## EXPERIENCE

### Assistant Operations Supervisor | Home Depot Distribution Center – Columbia, SC - August 2020 - Present

- Managing and delegating the work flow between 20-30 warehouse associates throughout the facility and assisting management.
- Preparing and submitting logistical reports including distribution movement percentages and other quantitative data.
- Training warehouse associates on Gladiator Technology system to ensure the optimum movement of products inside the facility.

### Logistics Operations / Trainer | Operation Spartan Shield under 30th Armored Brigade Combat Team (Kuwait) June 2019-July 2020

- Assisted in conducting logistical movement and operations for our mission as we supported the 25th Infantry Division and Special Forces in Syria.
- Helped conduct logistical operations and training to assist the 82nd Airborne during the mobilization in Iraq.
- Trained on tactical strategies, movements and operated in a leadership capacity by directing and conducting organized missions that served the unit.

### Logistics Specialist | Sleep Number Warehouse Facility- Columbia, SC December 2018 – June 2019- Deployed to Kuwait

- Overseer of logistics and storage of products across specific regions to ensure proper handling.
- Developed and implemented innovative strategies to increase the line of production while achieving organizational goals.
- Ensured timely delivery of products by overseeing the life cycle of the products including preparation, taking orders, processing orders and product deliveries.

### Leasing Consultant | Station at Five Points (Peak Campus)- Columbia, SC October 2016 – October 2018

- Increased sales using various channels to promote leases to potential future residents, leading to one of the highest closing rates for leases and being in the top five living facilities in Columbia, SC.
- Spearheaded the periodic inspection and maintenance of properties and responded to calls.
- Updated and maintained a database, filed paperwork, and negotiated leasing agreements according to state leasing regulations and real estate statutes.

## *Continued Resume for Harrison Hunter*

### *Global Supply Chain Management*

#### **Unit Supply Specialist | South Carolina National Guard- Ongoing**

##### **November 2015 – Present**

- Ensure proper maintenance of equipment and military weapons.
- Efficient in using automated supply systems to keep accurate record of organizational and installation supplies and equipment.
- Schedule and perform preventive and organizational maintenance on weapons to ensure optimal working conditions and conservation of life span and usability.

#### **Internship | South Carolina Department of insurance-Columbia, SC**

##### **June 2014 – August 2014**

- Filed insurance claims and provided coastal area residents with highly rated contractors and promoted new home insurance policies to residents.

#### **Internship | Columbia Metro Regional Transit Authority-Columbia, SC**

##### **June 2013 – August 2013**

- Filed and gathered statistics related to service quality, while collaborating with other interns to provide logistical data that pushed CMRTA to become COMET.

## **EDUCATION**

---

#### **Midlands Technical College | Columbia, SC**

2017 – 2020 | Associates Degree in Liberal Science

#### **Transfer to University of South Carolina**

Spring 2021 w/ a Junior Classification- Pursuing a Bachelor's Degree in GSCM

#### **U.S. Army Quartermaster School | Norfolk, VA**

September 2016 | Unit Supply Specialist (92Y)

## **CORE COMPETANCIES**

---

Project & Sales Management

Business Development

Distribution Management

Strategic Planning & Process Improvement

Supply Chain Management, critical thinker, and problem solver

Agile Resource Management

Warehouse / Freight Management

Operational Cost Improvements, forecaster